MINUTES OF THE SENATE COMMERCE

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Karin Brownlee at 8:35 A.M. on February 11, 2005 in Room 123-S of the Capitol.

Committee members absent:

Senator Jim Barone-absent Senator Susan Wagle-excused

Committee staff present:

Susan Kannarr, Legislative Research Department Helen Pedigo, Revisor of Statutes Jackie Lunn, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Marlee Carpenter, Kansas Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Others Attending:

See attached list

Chairperson Brownlee opened the meeting announcing that the Kansas Chamber of Commerce and AFL-CIO are very close to an agreement on <u>SB 55</u> and have asked the Committee for more time. The Committee agreed.

Chairperson Brownlee announced the Committee would be working <u>SB 108</u> first. <u>Chairperson Brownlee</u> asked if there were changes to <u>SB 108</u>, being none, Senator Kelly made the motion to move <u>SB 108</u> favorable for passage. The motion was seconded by Senator Wysong. Motion Carried.

Next the Committee turned to <u>SB 69</u>. Federico Consulting provided additional information in written form for the Committee. (Attachment 1) The committee discussed <u>SB 69</u> further. There was some concern the bill would not be a "win win" for the consumer and the operator. There was concern regarding owners who charge a late fee that is more that the 20% which is suggested in <u>SB 69</u>. After some discussion the committee proposed to amended Pg 2, line 9 to add the word "not" in front of to exceed \$20.00. <u>Senator Jordan moved to accept amendment</u>. <u>Senator Schodorf seconded</u>. <u>Motion Carried</u>. <u>Senator Jordan moved to pass <u>SB 69</u> out favorably as amended. <u>Senator Reitz seconded</u>. <u>Motion Carried</u>.</u>

Chairperson Brownlee opened the floor for discussion of <u>SB 122</u>. The Committee asked if the two parties were trying to come to an agreement. Chairperson Brownlee recognized Natalie Bright, Via Christi Regional Medical Center. Ms. Bright stated there were questions asked after the hearing yesterday. Discussion with Ms. Bright regarding the Committee's concern about the debit cards and how they will work. There was discussion by the Committee with an understanding of both sides of the issue. The Committee wanted to make sure that if they go to debit cards and/or electronic deposit the employee will not be charged an extra charge. Chairperson Brownlee recognized Mary Ellen Conlee, Via Christi Health Systems. She stated the debit card was a backup if the employee did not want electronic deposit. After much discussion by the committee. Senator Elmer moved to amend Line 20 before the Colin to add "at no cost to employee". Senator Schodorf seconded the motion. Motion carried. After further discussion on the pros and cons of electronic deposit and the debit card. Senator Emler offered another amendment to add to the end of line 28 "upon agreement by employee and employer and to the beginning of line 29 E"Except as provided in paragraph 4, section C". Senator Reitz seconded. Motion carried. Senator Emler made a motion to pass SB 69 out favorable as amended. Senator Reitz seconded. Motion carried with some opposition.

Chairperson Brownlee discussed the agenda for next week. She also stated she would be visiting with Committee members individually in regard to **SB 33**.

Senator Schodorf moved to approve minutes for: January 20th, 21st, 24th, February 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, and 8th. Senator Wysong seconded. Motion carried..

CONTINUATION SHEET
MINUTES OF THE Senate Commerce at 8:30 A.M. on February 11, 2005 in Room 123-S of the Capitol.
Meeting adjourned at 9:05 a.m. The next meeting scheduled for Tuesday, February 15, 2005 at 8:30 a.m. in 123S.